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November 25, 2013 
 
TO:  Local Agency Formation Commission 
 
FROM: Peter Banning, Acting Executive Officer 
 
SUBJECT: Napa Pipe Update 

The Commission will receive a verbal report from City of Napa and 
County of Napa staff summarizing pending activities and planned 
processes for the Napa Pipe development project.  The report is being 
presented to the Commission for information only.  

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
 

At the Commission’s request, the City of Napa Community Development Director – Rick 
Tooker – and the County of Napa Housing and Intergovernmental Affairs Director – 
Larry Florin – will jointly present a verbal update describing the scope of the Napa Pipe 
development project.  The merits of the project will not be discussed as part of this item.  
This report is being presented to the Commission for information only.  Commissioners 
are encouraged to discuss and provide feedback on the update. 
 
 
Attachments:  None 


